
1

Habibur Rahman

From: Md. Ariful Islam <ariful@cross-world.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2021 3:03 PM
To: 'Habibur Rahman Javed'
Subject: FW: Financial Proposal of DB

FYI…..

Best Regards,

Ariful Islam | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Manager , Sales | | Plot 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan - 2, Dhaka 1212,
Bangladesh | p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160 | m: +8801755-514731, 01917-702 131 | e: ariful@cross-
world.com | w: www.cross-world.com

 please consider the environment before printing this email

From:Md. Shahidul Islam Tower & Infra Operations Technology [mailto:mdshahidul@grameenphone.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2021 5:42 PM
To:Md. Ariful Islam
Cc:Mohammad Ashiqur Rahaman Tower & Infra Operations Technology; 'Harunor Rashid'; zia@cross-world.com;
manwar@cross-world.com
Subject: RE: Financial Proposal of DB

Dear Arif Bhai,

Please proceed.

Best Regards

MD. Shahidul Islam
Power Infrastructure Planning, Technology

Grameenphone Ltd.
+8801711081027
GPHOUSE
Basundhara, Baridhara, Dhaka-1229
www.grameenphone.com

Facebook |Instagram |Twitter |LinkedIn

Sensitivity: Internal
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From:Md. Ariful Islam <ariful@cross-world.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2021 4:50 PM
To:Md. Shahidul Islam Tower & Infra Operations Technology <mdshahidul@grameenphone.com>
Cc:Mohammad Ashiqur Rahaman Tower & Infra Operations Technology <ashiqur.rahman@grameenphone.com>;
'Harunor Rashid' <harunor@cross-world.com>; zia@cross-world.com; manwar@cross-world.com
Subject: Financial Proposal of DB
Importance: High

Dear Shahidul Bhai ,
As discussed , please find attached DB pricing for the project of Bogura MSC . You are requested to confirm the
pricing at earliest .

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



Cross World Power Limited

Ref : CWPL-SB/0022/21

TO

Grameen Phone Limited
GP  HOUSE,
Basundhara,  Baridhara,

Site ID  :GP Bogura Data Center

Ensuring Power Since 1982

Date  : 10-Aug-2021

QUOTATION   FOR  SUPPLY OF INSTALLATION   &   COMMISSIONING   OD  DB BOARD  :

Dear Sir
We have since inspected your site and as desired by you we are now pleased to submit below our cost of installatior
& commissioning  materials for your above mentioned genset.

SL     ProductName                                                                                                    Unit  Quantity   Unit price           Total price_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ -----,-------------------------------------------- i - - -_- _-,-- = _-_ _-_ + + + _----- _ _ _` I -___` + _-I I -_ _

_J___LT(_S_vy_-1)__                                                                                                                                        Set             1.00          391,049.00             ?91`,_049,_0_.0..

_ 2_ __LT(_S_vy-2)                                                                                                                                Set            1.00         353,831.00            353,831.oo
3         GFLMAINDB-1                                                                                                              Set           1.00         716,805.00           716,805.00___--------------------------------------------------___________

Set           1.00        716,805.00           716,805.00

§6t---i.-o-o----7-7-8T7-1-5-.66-~--77-8-.7i5.-o-o

4         GFL MAIN  DB-2

5         3RD  MAIN  DB-1

Taka

Total :          2,957,205.00

Grand Total  :         2,957,205.00

:Two Million  Nine  Hundred  Fifty-Seven Thousand Two  Hundred  Five   Only.

N.B      : fLb_O_V_eL P_ripe lLn_quip9©r 8r€est of additional materials required during the com`missioning works ofthesettobebornebyyouadrudr^qgivfrT4ffifroiflTT

®quQEL  VAtr  dsQ,      \h

Assuring you of our best services and careful attention at all times, we look forward to receiving your valued work
order.  please retain the original and  return the copy of this quotation duly sign by you.

Thanking you.
Yours faithfully

Cross World Power Limited

Md. Ariful  Islam
Manager,  Sales & Marketing

01755 514 731

We hereby accept the above terms & Conditions

(Signature with Seal)
For and on  behalf of

Grameen Phone Limited

Plot 1/8,  Road 90,  Gulshan-2,  Dhaka-1212 I  p:  (880 2) 8811858, 8816528 I f:  (880 2)  8816205 I e:  info@cross-world.com
Print Date :  08/10/2021                                                                                        Page  1  of 1
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